

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3C

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CLEVELAND PARK • MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE HEIGHTS • WOODLAND-NORMANSTONE • WOODLEY PARK

Single Member District Commissioners 01-Hayden Gise; 02-Adam Prinzo; 03-Janell Pagats 04-Roric McCorristin; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui; 06-Tammy Gordon 07-Gawain Kripke; 08-Rick Nash P.O. Box 4966 Washington, DC 20008 Website http://www.anc3c.org Email all@anc3c.org

Minutes Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C July 17, 2023 Public Meeting Zoom Meeting Online 7:00 PM

Establishment of Quorum:

Commissioner Pagats called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and announced there was a quorum.

Verification of Notice:

Commissioner Pagats confirmed that notice of the meeting was sent to the local community listservs, apartment listserv moderators, and posted on the ANC3C website and Twitter and sent out via the ANC3C Newsletter.

Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Pagats moved to amend the agenda adding an item related to expenditures of "tabling equipment" the motion was approved by voice vote, Commissioner Pagats moved to the approval of the agenda. The agenda was approved by voice vote.

Consent Calendar:

The motion to approve the consent calendar which included the June 2023 Public Meeting Minutes, a Resolution Regarding Sexual Harassment Prevention and Allegation Responce in the Government of the District of Columbia, a Resolution Congradualting Judith "Jude" Maboné of Woodley Park on being crowned the 2023 Miss District of Columbia, a Resoultion To Support Naming Reservation 630 In Honor Of Georgia A. Ellard Retired Superintendent Of Rock Creek Park, A Resolution Urging Principal Eskay Be Relinquished From His Responsibilities At John Eaton Elementary School And That DCPS Name A Replacement Immediately, A Resolution Regarding Traffic Calming Measures on 33rd Pl. NW and around Eaton Elementary School, A Resolution Regarding Woodley Park Participation in 2023 Art All Night, A Resolution Regarding Cleveland Park Participation in 2023 Art All Night, A Resolution Regarding ABCA Application -Buffalo & Bergen, 3501 Connecticut Ave NW, Retailer's Class "C" Tavern (ABRA-124816), A Resolution Regarding HPRB Application for 3424 Quebec Street NW, A Resolution Regarding HPRB Application for 3542 Porter Street NW, A Resolution Regarding HPRB Application for 2821 Ordway Street NW, A Resolution Requesting Safety Improvements and Traffic Calming Measures on the 2900 to 3100 Blocks of Garfield Street NW, and A Resolution on Capital Bikeshare Station Locations at Cleveland Park Metro Station and Klingle Valley Trailhead were approved by approval of the agenda.

Announcements:

1. Commissioner Pagats made an announcement regarding an upcoming meeting with DDOT on the Taft Bridge Barriers.

2. SMD Reports:

- (3C01) Commissioner Gise: None
- (3C02) Commissioner Prinzo: None
- (3C03) Commissioner Pagats: Gave an update on the Zoo tour bus issue, attended a meeting with the Zoo Director and Deputy Director, MPD, CM Frumin's office.
- (3C04) Commissioner McCorristin: None
- (3C05) Commissioner Siddiqui: There's a lot of construction happening in the neighborhood, both public and private. Please continue to observe the "No Parking" signs even if the parking spots seem empty, they aren't there to store vehicles and equipment, but for the need of moving large vehicles for construction. There might be danger of your car getting hit if you park there and they will start ticketing soon.
- (3C06) Commissioner Gordon: None
- (3C07) Commissioner Kripke: None
- (3C08) Commissioner Nash: DDOT to start milling on Massachusetts Avenue NW through August 4.

5. Committee Reports:

- Safe, Sustainable Transportation Committee presented by Commissioner Siddiqui: Will not have a August meeting, meet in July on several resolutions up for a vote
- Transparency & Public Process Committee presented by Commissioner Prinzo: None
- Community Engagement & Grants presented by Commissioner Kripke: None
- Planning, Zoning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee presented by Commissioners Pagats & Gordon: Recapped their July meeting, including a presentation on BEPS and a liquor license.
- Residential Historic Preservation Committee presented by Commissioners Siddiqui, Kripke, and Nash: Recapped July meeting on presentations related to homes in the Cleveland Park Historic District.
- Environmental Justice Committee presented by Commissioner McCorristin: None

Presentation:

1. Emily Cassometus (DC Justice Lab) gave a presentation on the Council's Emergency Legislation B25-0291: Safer Stronger DC Amendment Act of 2023 & Executive Order 2023-061.

Community Forum:

- 1. Cassandra Hetherington (Cleveland Park Main Streets) gave an update on Cleveland Park's participation in Art All Night.
- 2. Ashlee Mercer (CM Frumin's Office) gave an update on the Councilmember's activities in the Ward.
- 3. Matthew Barclay (EOM) gave an update on Mayor Bowser's nomination of a new Chief of Police as well as other activities throughout the District.
- 4. Bob Ward (Community Member) asked some questions about new businesses in the Cleveland Park Business District and also posed questions on the Connecticut Avenue Bike Lanes and the Cleveland Park Service Lane.

Commission Business:

1. Consideration of Resolution Regarding a Grant application by St. Columba's and a Ward 3 interfaith planning team for "Undesign the Redline" exhibit

Commissioner Kripke read and moved the resolution. Commissioner Siddiqui seconded,

Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Pagats called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Gordon, the motion was approved by voice vote.

Other Business:

- 1. Treasurer's Report: Commissioner Siddiqui had no update will have a QFR next meeting
- 2. Consideration of an expenditure item related to "tabling equipment" the motion was seconded by Commissioner Prinzo, the motion was approved by voice vote.

Adjournment:

Commissioner Prinzo moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Siddiqui seconded and the motion was approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:35pm

Attested by

Janell Pagats

Chair, on September 18, 2023

This resolution was approved by voice vote on September 18, 2023, at a scheduled and noticed public meeting of ANC 3C at which a quorum (a minimum of 5 of 8 commissioners) was present.